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Dear Lmery,
fh- guclosurns wita your letter of tie Otk sre a dvllsl

i "o egs could seript &t liie tho ghests tuemeelvesl Tium dosver dowm-
ar up, Aepeadinz on hew you consider {t/nhim.

¥; sem apinien 1: that TE2658 is iz error. Llhic 3= the ind of srrov
- *het is net impoesible. Depending on the interprstetion of "on duty with the
Unitnd States Embessy in Moseow" is resd. However, if one chomes to really
mean werkiaz for ths povermmant, 1% is uod inconsiatent with other evidence, for
exomnle, Nawald's latter to Cemmelly.

' You heve bosr your nmusl ralentless self.

' 1 wemléd 1iks very much to use thia &n AGENT OSWALD, ene of tuae wTeny
books I'va started, with your permission. 1U there 1s saytiing you'd like m sked,
anythine vou'd like eliminated (your name? but I prefer ¥n credit), plezse lat me
raow ar, better yet, please make es clesr a set &3 you can with the emisesione.

Tpars is ge-ething not unrzdctsd to tils thst o very fMne resssrcher
hes just come scernse, He is Paul Hoeh, 2537 Rezent Ste, #202, Berkeley, Calif.
04704, 1t seema thet the Texss HEV wsa slerted to the Isct that Oewald was
entisled o oid | for which te never asked). If you'd like whet he h=s cn this, why
not send Tenl @ set of whet you sent me, except tLe lrsf, unrelseted psge? I 1is
posaible he end the slso-fine neople woridpz with nim mey heve other rolative
things, Anything you went eonfidentiel, tell him, ke i= as depeadsble ae anyoue
¢an moseibly he, end ee wall informed, ineluding ir the unpublished msterial.

On that last pege, would you miné ssking the masked source, if it dces
not viclate his obligations, the seme suestion sbout s six-¢igit cumbters sod 1f
repasting mumbers cap have any sirnificance?

agein meny thanks. Heev it un!

Sincer ly,

Harsld Taisberg
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